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Public Serbice Commission

DATE: November 22, 1999
TO: Docket File

FROM: Todd Brown (Division of Telecommunications
Kim Peiia (Division of Legal Services)

RE: Docket No. 991690-TP; Notice of Adoption o E Florida Incorporated/HTR&L
Enterprise, Inc. Resale Agreement by Phone-Link, Inc.

o

By letter dated November 5, 1999, GTE Florida Incorporated filed a Notice of the
adoption of the Resale Agreement entered into between GTE Florida Incorporated and HTR&L
Enterprise, Inc., approved by the Commission by Order No. PSC-98-1517-FOF-TP issued

November 18, 1998. Phone-Link, Inc. is adopting the agreement as provided by Section 252(i)
of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

As outlined in Chapter 2.07, Section C.16 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, our
review results in our recommendation that the adoption of said agreement by Phone-Link, Inc.

and GTE Florida Incorporated should be approved; an administrative order be issued; and the
docket be closed.
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November 12, 1999

Beverly Y. Menard, Assistant Vice President - Florida/Georgia
Regulatory & Governmental Affairs

GTE Florida Incorporated

Post Office Box 110

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

Re: Docket No. 991690-TP

Dear Ms. Menard:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice by GTE Florida Incorporated of adoption
of an approved resale agreement between HTR&L Enterprise, Inc. and GTE by Phone-
Link, Inc., which was filed in this office on November 8, 1999 and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. |f mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078

or FAX (850) 413-6079.
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